Arcola Township

From: woofwoof@edgarcountywatchdogs.com

Sent: Tuesday. April 23, 2013 11:58 AM

To: arcolats@arcola-il.com

Subject: FOIA Reguest #1: 4-23-2013

- zcco=z~ce w the lllinois Freedom Of Information Act, | request the following:

- _s = oamshio Tustees and their coniact information

I Comowete compensation package for the trustees

3 Copy of the Freedom Of Information Act and Open Meetings Act Training Certificates for all of the trustees and the
FOIA/OMA Officer

4. Name and contact information of the Township FOIA and OMA Officer
5. List of all employees and their complete compensation package
6. Copy of all bank statements since Nov 1, 2012

7. Copy of all credit card statements since Jan 1, 2012

This is not a commercial request.

Electronic copies are preferred.

Thanks for your assistance,

John Kraft

Edgar County Watchdogs, Inc.
7060 fllinois Highway 1

Paris, lllinois 61944

Ph: 217-808-2527
Email: woofwoof@edgarcountywatchdogs.com



Arcola Township

From: woofwocf@edgarcountywatchdogs.com
Sent Tuesday. April 23, 2013 12:07 PM

Te: arcoats@arcola-it.com

Subiect FOIA Request #2: 4-23-2013

- aoor=arce T e lilincis Freedom Of Information Act, | request the following:
Zoow oF 2 gas charge card statements since Jan 1, 2012

Zcoy of 2 Prone Bills since Jan 1, 2012

[£%)

: Copy of all cell phone bills since Jan 1, 2012

4 Exact location of the wireless internet access point

This is not a commercial request.

Electronic copies are preferred.

Thanks for your assistance,

John Kraft

Edgar County Watchdogs, Inc.
7060 Ilinois Highway 1

Paris, lllinois 61944

Ph: 217-808-2527
Email: woofwoof@edgarcountywatchdogs.com



Arcola Township

From: John Kraft [john@heirloomvideography.net]
Sent: Sunday, July 21, 2013 10:11 PM

To: arcolats@arcola -il.com

Subject: FOIA Request 7-21-2013 (Arcola Townshlp)

In accordance with the lllinois Freedom Of Information Act, | request the following:

1. Names and Dates of all Arcola Township Employees that took any vacation days between May 28, 2011 thru June 28,
2011.

2. Receipts for the following credit card purchases on (Marathon) account number: 1006268518:

Date Doci# Location Amount

f
6-09-2011 5367003 2001 Hart Street, Vincennes, IN $12.64
style="font-size:10.0pt;font-family:Arial"> $12.64
6-10-2011 5316076 1110 S. Jefferson, Cookeville, IN $9.70
6-13-2011 5337067 390 Violet Road, Crittenden, KY $12.06
6-14-2011 5364052 3511 S. Post Rd., indianapolis, IN $12.32
6-17-2011 5377001 630 N. Springfield, Arcola, IL $46.00
6-18-2011 5324031 2600 Lafayette Rd., Crawfordsville, IN  $50.51
6-20-2011 5358089 720 W. Lincoln, Charleston, IL $50.00

This is not a commercial request.
Electronic copies preferred.
Thanks,

John Kraft

7060 lllinois Highway 1

Paris, Hinois 61944
217-808-2527

P.S.: A check for the amount | owe for the two FOIA requests in April should arrive in the mail to you by Tuesday, July 23,
2013.



Arcola Township

From: John Kraft [john@heirloomvideography.net]
Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2013 10:06 AM

To: arcolats@arcola-il.com

Subject: FOIA Request - Arcloa Township - 7-30-2013

In accordance with the Illinois Freedom Of Information Act, | request the following.

1. Copy of any and all paperwork (public records) that lists the Arcola Township Road Commissioner as a First
Responder in his official capacity as the Arcola Township Road Commissioner.

2. .Copy of Arcola Township insurance policies that include vehicle coverage, and any Riders to the policy that
include coverage for responding as a First Responder.

3. Copy of any/all IRS Form 1099's issued in 2012 and 2013 (for tax years 2011 andi2012).
4. Copy of the “Board Packet” for the Arcola Township meeting held on July 29, 2013.

This is not a commercial request.

Electronic copies preferred.

Thanks,

John Kraft

7060 lllinois Highway 1

Paris, lllinois 61944

217-808-2527



Arcola Township

From: John Kraft [john@heirloomvideography.net]
Sent Friday. August 09, 2013 10:04 AM

To: arcolats@arcola-il.com

Sutyect FOIA Reguest - Arcola Township - 8-9-2013

- zocor==rce W e iinoss Freedom Of Information Act, | request the following.

Cocy of aii FOIA request received by Arcola Township, from any requestor, between January 1, 2011 and May
31. 2013. [ do not want the responsive documents to those requests, just a copy of the requests themselves.

2. Copy of the Financial Transaction History of the Road Fund since January 1, 2011.

3. Copy of the Financial Transaction History of the Motor Fuel Tax Fund since January 1, 2011.

This is not a commercial request.

Electronic copies preferred.

Thanks,

style='font-size:10.0pt; font-family:Arial>Thanks,
John Kraft

7060 lilinois Highway 1

Paris, lllinois 61944

217-808-2527



Arcola Township

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

John Kraft [john@heirloomvideography.net]
Friday. August 09, 2013 12:13 PM
arcolats@arcola-il.com

FOIA Request - Arcola Township - 8-9-2013 (#2)

I~ accordance with the Hllinois Freedom Of Information Act, | request the following.

1. Copy of:

a.

A reasonably current list of all types or categories of records under your
(township) control. The list shall be reasonably detailed in order to aid
persons in obtaining access to public records pursuant to this Act.

A description of the manner in which public records stored by means of
electronic data processing may be obtained in a form comprehensible to
persons lacking knowledge of computer language or printout format.

A brief description Arcola Township, which will include, but not be
limited to, a short summary of its purpose, a block diagram giving its
functional subdivisions, the total amount of its operating budget, the
number and location of all of its separate offices, the approximate number
of full and part-time employees, and the identification and membership of
any board, commission, committee, or council which operates in an advisory
capacity relative to the operation of the public body, or which exercises
control over its policies or procedures, or to which the public body is
required to report and be answerable for its operations.

A brief description of the methods whereby the public may request
information and public records, a directory designating the Freedom of
Information officer or officers, the address (including email
addresses)where requests for public records should be directed, and any
fees allowable under Section 6 of this Act.

This is not a commercial request.

Electronic copies preferred.

Thanks,
John Kraft

Edgar County Watchdogs
7060 lllinois Highway 1

Paris. lllinois 61944

217-808-2527



Arcola Township

From: John Kraft [[phn@heirloomvideography.net]
Sent S.nday. September 22, 2013 12:25 PM
To: a~coiats@arcola-il.com

Subject FOiA Request (Arcola Twp) 9-22-2013

- zcoormarce w— Te linois Freedom Of Information Act, | request the following.

Ce=ies s 2f a ‘ncome and expenses of the “Comfort Station Fund” since April 1, 2011.

. & genera «edger printout or a financial transaction history report will be sufficient.

Trnis is not a commercial request.

Electronic copies preferred.

Thanks,

John Kraft

7060 lllinois Highway 1
Paris, lllinois 61944

217-808-2527



Arcola Township

From: John Kraft [john@heirloomvideography.net]
Sent ‘Wecnesday. September 25, 2013 8:36 AM
To: a~ccats@arcola-il.com

Sutwect =OA Reguest (Arcola Twp) - 9-25-2013

- gecr—=rce a— —e |inos Freecom Of Information Act, | request the following.

-

Zoo. oF —e ‘ooars packet’ from the September monthly meeting.
I Zoos ¥z ecets and statements/invoices for items presented for payment, and/or items paid.
—-s s~ 2 sommercial request.

= econc copies preferred.

Thanks,

John Kraft

7060 HHinois Highway 1
Paris, lllinois 61944

217-808-2527



Arcola Township

From: John Kraft [john@heirloomvideography.net]
Sent: Wednesday. September 25, 2013 2:55 PM
To: arcolats@arcoia-il.com

Subsect: FOAI Request (Arcola Twp) - 9-25-2013

Loz Tow—sn g FOIA Officer.
-~ accoraance with the llinois Freedom Of Information Act, | request the following:
1. Copy of all invoices from Petty Law Office in the past 12 months.

2. Copy of all communications sent to FOIA requestors in response to requests for information/documents/public
records, or FOIA requests, within the past 12 months.

By this, | do not want a copy of the responsive documents of the FOIA requests, but merely any letters sent
by Petty Law Office to a FOIA requestor in reference to any FOIA requests made.

This is not a commercial request.

Electronic copies preferred.

style="font-size:10.0pt; font-family:Arial™>

Thanks,

John Kraft

7060 Hlinois Highway 1
Paris, lllinois 61944

217-808-2527



Arcola Township

From: John Kraft [john@heirloomvideography.net]
Sent: Thursday. September 26, 2013 10:07 PM
To: arcolats@arcola-il.com

Subject: FOIA Request (Arcola Twp) - 9-26-2013

- z~—=—z~c2 a— he llinois Freedom Of Information Act, | request the following:
© Zszoy of ali pages of the most recent phone bill for the comfort station.

z Copy of the invoice for (comfort station) check number 19412, 4-4-2012 from MOOMAW SIGNS, “Lettering Front
_Window’. in the amount of $60.00.

3. Copy of the (comfort station) payment for payroll on 8-19-2013, to include any timecards associated with this
payment, and also to include the name of the person receiving said payment, in the amount of $464.00.
This is not a commercial request.

Electronic copies preferred.

Thanks,

John Kraft

7060 lllinois Highway 1
Paris, lllinois 61944

217-808-2527



Arcola Township

From: John Kraft Uohn@heirloomvideography.net]
Sent: Friday. September 27, 2013 9:51 PM

To: arcolats@arcola-il.com

Subject: RE: FOIA Request (Arcola Twp) 9-22-2013
oA Officer

While | appreciate receiving the General Ledger for the Comfort Station Fund in paper format, | specifically stated my
preferred format was the electronic format.

The Freedom Of Information Act specifically requires it be produced in electronic format since | requested them in
electronic format.

Sec. 6. Authority to charge fees.

(a) When a person requests a copy of a record maintained in an electronic format, the
public body shall furnish it in the electronic format specified by the requester, if
feasible. If it is not feasible to furnish the public records in the specified electrenic
format, then the public body shall furnish it in the format in which it is maintained £y
the public body, or in paper format at the option of the requester. A public body may
charge the reguester for the actual cost of purchasing the recording medium, whether
disc, diskette, tape, or other medium. A public body may not charge the reguester for <=
costs of any search for and review of the records or other personnel costs associated
with reproducing the records, except for commercial requests as provided in subsection
(£) of this Section. Except to the extent that the General Assembly expressly proviges,
statutory fees applicable to copies of public records when furnished in a paper formz=
shall not be applicable to those records when furnished in an electronic format.

M

This email is notice that | consider this request a denial, and | demand the requested public records in electronic format:
since that is the way they are stored by the township.

You could have saved the township taxpayers $5.85, plus the envelope, 6 pieces of paper, toner, and 1 staple. wouic ¥vZ.
have simply provided the requested public records as requested.

Please properly comply with this request for records (FOIA Request) dated 9-22-2013.

Tharks

]

Jorr Kra®
N

T80 Liinois Highway 1
Pars llinois 61944

2 7-808-2527

From: John Kraft Imailto:john@heirloomvideggraphy.netl
Sent: Sunday, September 22, 2013 12:25 PM

To: 'arcolats@arcola-il.com’

Subject: FOIA Request (Arcola Twp) 9-22-2013

~ accordance with the lllinois Freedom Of Information Act, | request the following.

-

Detailed list of all income and expenses of the “Comfort Station Fund” since April 1, 2011.

A general ledger printout or @ financial transaction history report will be sufficient.



Arcola Township

Froem: Jern Kraft [john@heirloomvideography.net]
Sent Frcay October 04. 2013 9:33 PM

Te: e Sarcola-il.com

Sutwect =OlA Request (Arcola Twp) - 10-4-2013

~ a—or—=rce o Te  Lros Freedom Of Information Act, | request the following:
- Zoow 7 Te =x evy for the comfort station

- Zooe of Te sfererdum that established the comfort station

- s ot 2 commercal request.

m

ecTonc copies preferred.

Thanks.

John Kraft

7060 lllinois Highway 1
Pairs, lllinois 61944

217-808-2527



Arcola Township

From: John Kraft [johnn@heirioomvideography.net]
Sent Tuesday. December 03, 2013 6:22 AM

To: a=oes@arcola-il.com

Sutwect =OlA Request (Arcola Twp) 12-3-2013

- a—r—=rcs o ¢ liros Freeaom Of Information Act, | request the following:

© oo of aest ~ect caru oifis (with all receipts).

I Zoow o =ceTisnvorces for all tems paid in November 2013.

S S~ & SO ertial request.

Secor ¢ copes requested.

Thanks,

John Kraft

7060 lllinois Highway 1
Paris, llinois 61944

iohn@heirioomvideography.net
217-808-2527




Arcola Township

From: Jonn Kraft [john@heirloomvideography.net]
Sent Monday. January 27, 2014 3:24 PM

To: arcolats@arcola-il.com

Subsect: FOLA Request (Arcola Township) 1-27-2014

- acoormace a T Te o mos Freedom Of Information Act Request, | request the following.

Zz>c. ¥ 2 ‘Record Disposal Certificates” for the past 6 years.

Z  Coc, zfz “Appiication for Authority to Dispose of Local Records” for the past 6 years.

T~ s nCt a commercial request.
Eiectronic copies are preferred.
Thanks,

John Kraft

7060 Illinois Highway 1

Paris, lllinois 61944

217-808-2527



Arcola Township

From: John Kraft [john@heirloomvideography.net]
Sent: Mcnday. January 27, 2014 9:01 PM

Teo: arcoiats@arcola-il.com

Subwect FOA Request (Arcola Township) 1-27-2014

- ser=zrce o T | Lnos Freecom Of Information Act Request, | request the following.

- Zoow of —e “Boars Packet for the January 27, 2014 meeting.

I Zoc. oF e most recent credit card statements (all pages) for the month of December 2013.

=, *Board Packet”, | am talking about the paperwork that the Trustees have at the meeting.
—~:s would also include any and all bills paid at the meeting.

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
Sent Sawrday Aprl 12,2014 11:21 AM
To: arcoiats@arcola-il.com
Subject: FOLA Request (Arcola Twp) 4-12-2014

-~ accordance wih the lilinois Freedom Of Information Act, | request the following:
1. Copy of all bid notices, requests for bids, requests for quotes, newspaper notices, and everything else that shows
the Township insurance was put out for bid thru the competitive bidding process.
2. Copy of all bid, quotes, etc, received from competitive bidding for insurance.
3. Copy of meeting minutes where the bids were publicly opened.
4. Copy of all payments for insurance for the fiscal year 2013-2014.

5. Copy of any statute, law, regulation, ordinance, etc that authorizes the township use public funds for a
“scholarship”.

This is not a commercial request.

Electronic copies requested.

Thanks,

John Kraft

7060 lllinois Highway 1
Paris, lilinois 61944

217-808-2527



Arcola Township

From: John Kraft [john@heirioomvideography.net]
Sent: Friday. April 25, 2014 11:38 AM

To: arcolats@arcola-il.com

Subyect: FOIA Request (Arcola Twp) 4-25-2014

- e —

accc=arce ar e lilinois Freedom Of Information Act, | request the following:

Cooy of all crectt card statements (all pages) for Jan, Feb, and Mar of 2014.

)

Csopy of the names of all *scholarship” recipients and copy of the checks (or other payment instruments) tendered
“for the “scholarship” for the past 10 years.

3. Copy of any policy or criteria used to determine qualification/application procedures for the “scholarship”.

This is not a commercial request.

Electronic copies requested.

Thanks,

John Kraft

7060 lllinois Highway 1
Paris, Hlinois 61944

217-808-2527



Arcola Township

From: Jobn Kraft [john@heirioomvideography.net]
Sent: Sunday. May 04, 2014 10:13 PM

To: arcolats@arcola-il.com

Subject FOIA Reguest (Arcola Twp) 5-5-2014

- accorsence wT the inoss Freedom Of Information Act, | request the following:

© Cooy of crecxs written in Dec 2013 and Jan 2014,

T~ s .5 7ot a commercial request.

Electronic copies requested.

Thanks,

John Kraft

7060 lilinois Highway 1
Paris, lliinois 61944

217-808-2527



Arcola Township

From: John Kraft [john@illinoisleaks.com]

Sent: Sunday, May 18, 2014 11:02 AM

To: arcolats@arcola-il.com

Subject: Freedom Of Information Act Request (Arcola Twp) 5-18-2014
- zzccsace with the lllinois Freedom Of Information Act, | request the following:

Py

Caoroy of ail credit card statements (all pages) for Aprit of 2014.

2 Copy of all phone (land line and cell phone) bills (all pages) since January 2014.

3. Copy of checks written in Dec 2013 and Jan, Feb Mar, Apr of 2014.

This is not a commercial request.

Electronic copies requested.

Thanks,

John Kraft

7060 lllinois Highway 1
Paris, lllinois 61944

217-808-2527



Arcola Township

From: John Kraft [john@illinoisleaks.com]

Sent: Sunday. June 01, 2014 8:44 PM

To: arcelats@arcola-il.com

Subject: FOLA Request (Arcola Township) 6-1-2014

- 3--=—=z-c2 w7 the lllinois Freedom Of Information Act, | request the following:

1

Coow of ait bills, claims, or anything else presented for payment at the May 2014 meeting
Zooy of the meeting minutes for the April 2014 meeting

= b

—= s is not a commercial request.

Electronic records are requested.

Thanks,

John Kraft

7060 lilinois Highway 1
Paris, Illinois 61944

217-808-2527



Arcola Township

From: John Kraft [john@illinoisleaks.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 24, 2014 6:45 AM

To: arcolats@arcola-il.com

Subject: FOIA Request (ARCOLA Twp) 7-24-2014

In accordance with the lllinois Freedom Of Information Act, | request the following:

1. Copy of all bills/invoices presented for payment in the month of July 2014.

This is not a commercial request.
Electronic copies preferred.

THE ADDRESS TO SEND RESPONSIVE PUBLIC RECORDS TO IS:

John Kraft
7060 Hlinois Highway 1
Paris, lllinois 61944

OR EMAILTO:
jiohn@illinoisleaks.com

Thanks,

John Kraft

7060 lllinois Highway 1
Paris, lllinois 61944

217-808-2527



Arcola Township

From: John Kraft [john@illinoisleaks.com]

Sent: Tuesday, December 02, 2014 10:56 PM

To: arcolats@arcola-il.com

Subject: FOIA Request (Arcola Township) - 12-2-2014

In accordance with the lllinois Freedom of Information Act, provide the following:
1. Copy of all bills/invoices presented for payment in September, October and November of 2014.

2. Copy of the complete credit card bills (all pages) for the months of September, October and November of
2014.

3. Copy of the complete cell phone bills (all pages) for the months of September, October and November of
2014.

This is not a commercial request.

Electronic copies requested.

DO NOT send the responsive records to anyplace or anyone other than those listed below.

EMAIL THE RESPONSIVE RECORDS TO:

jiohn@illinoisleaks.com

OR MAIL THEM TO:

John Kraft
7060 Illinois Highway 1
Paris, lllinois 61944

T=sTTI =22, transferred, removed or otherwise damaged or disposed of, in whole or in part,
< zs crovided by law. Any person who knowingly, without lawful authority and with
=T to defraud any party, public officer, or entity, alters, destroys, defaces,

. °r conceals any public record commits a Class 4 felony.

ot b



Arcola Township

From: John Kraft [john@illinoisleaks.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 23, 2014 10.28 AM
To: arcolats@arcola-il.com

Subject: FOIA Request (Arcola Twp) - 12-23-2014

in accordance with the lllinois Freedom of Information Act, provide the following.

1. Copy of anything that provides the names of the employees of Arcola Township - meaning the names of all
employees, whether part-time or full time.

2. Coby of anything that denotes the complete compensation package of Arcola Township employees.
This is not a commercial request.

Electronic copies requested.

Thanks,

John Kraft

7060 lllinois Highway 1

Paris, lilinois 61944

217-808-2527



From: Kirk Allen lmailto:KAIlen@lststriketech.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2013 12:11 PM
To: 'arcolats@arcola-il.com'

Subject:
In accordance with the Freedom Information Act of Illinois | am requesting the following,

-Copy of all W-2’s and 1099’s issued for the past 2 years

-Vendor list and expenses for the past 2 years

-Copy of the Township Annual Meeting Notice (stating the date/time/location of regular meetings)

-Copy of minutes of Township Meetings since January 1, 2010

-Copy of the agenda for all meetings since January 1, 2010

-Copy of Township Meeting Trustee Board Packets for Nov 2012, Dec 2012, Jan 2013, Feb 2013, Mar 2013, and Apr 2013
-Copy of the last Township Audit

-Copy of your General Assistance Work Program

-Confirmation the township is in possession of the recorded record of all executive sessions held for the last 2 years.

This request is a non-commercial request. | am requesting electronic copies of all applicable documents. In in the event
papers copies must be provided the fees shall be waived as outlined in the FOI Act as this is a request for public
information that is to be shared publicly.

if a waiver of fees is not give then | do request an estimate of the cost be provided prior to filling the FOIA request and
proper citation of the statute used to assess fees. .

If you have any questions please let me know.

Thanks

Kirk Allen

PO Box 593
Kansas, IL 61933
217-508-0564



Arcola Township

From: Kirk Allen [Kirk@illinoisleaks.com)]
Sent: Tuesday, May 06, 2014 8:34 PM
To: arcolats@arcola-il.com

Subject: FOIA Request

In accordance with the Illinois Freedom Of Information Act, I request the following:

1. Copy of all FOIA requests received since January 1%, 2013 to include the notation on the requests that
shows the computed day on which the period for response will expire. (I am not seeking the responsive
documents to those requests.)

2. "Total number of full time employees for Arcola Township. (Not including any elected township
position)

The purpose of the request is to access and disseminate information regarding the legal rights of the general
public and is not for the principal purpose of personal or commercial benefit.

As outlined in FOIA, documents shall be furnished without charge or at a reduced charge, as determined by
the public body, if the person requesting the documents states the specific purpose for the request and indicates
that a waiver or reduction of the fee is in the public interest. Waiver or reduction of the fee is in the public
interest if the principal purpose of the request is to access and disseminate information regarding the health,

safety and welfare or the legal rights of the general public and is not for the principal purpose of personal or
commercial benefit.

I 'am requesting the records be provided in electronic format if that is the method in which they are stored.

If they are not stored electronically I do ask that they be copied and converted into an electronic file if the
copying device has that capability.

Thanks
Kirk Allen
PO Box 39

- - -~

Kansas. [ 21533



Arcola Township

From: Kirk Allen [Kirk@illinoisleaks.com]
Sent: Monday, December 22, 2014 4:54 PM
To: arcolats@arcola-il.com

Subject: FOIA Request #1 December 22, 2014

In accordance with the Freedom of Information Act you are to provide the following unless exempt as outlined
in the law. This is not a question!

1. List of township trustees and their contact information.

2. Complete compensation package for the trustees.

3. Copy of the Freedom Of Information Act and Open Meetings Act Training Certificates for all of the trustees
and the FOIA officer

4. Name and contact information of the township FOIA officer.

5. List of all employees and their complete compensation package for the last 5 years.

6. Copy of all complete bank statements since Nov 1,2012 (complete would include ALL pages provided with

the mailing of the statements by the bank whether by electronic or US postal mail.)

7. Copy of all complete credit card statements since Jan 1,2012 (Complete would include ALL pages provided
with the mailing of the statement whether by electronic or US postal mail.)

I request expedited processing on the basis of an urgency to inform the citizens and taxpayers of Illinois about
their government’s activities. If any element of this request is denied in whole or in part, I ask that you justify
all withholdings individually by reference to specific exemptions of the Act. Please provide all responsive
information to me electronically.

In the event that fulfillment of the request requires time beyond the statutory deadline to produce a substantial
volume of records, I request a rolling production of records, such that the public body furnishes records to my
attention as soon as they are identified, preferably electronically, but as needed then to my attention, at the
below address. If you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me.

If you are not the FOIA officer responsible for any part of this request you are required by law to forward it to
the appropriate FOIA officer.

The purpose of the request is to access and disseminate information regarding the legal rights of the general
public and is not for the principal purpose of personal or commercial benefit.

As oziined in FOIA, documents shall be furnished without charge or at a reduced charge, as determined by the
Duolc body. if the person requesting the documents states the specific purpose for the request and indicates that
z ~vzver or reduction of the fee is in the public interest. Waiver or reduction of the fee is in the public interest if
=2 principal purpose of the request is to access and disseminate information regarding the health, safety and
we.1are or the legal rights of the general public and is not for the principal purpose of personal or commercial
~enetit.

- amn requesting the records be provided in electronic format if that is the method in which they are stored. If
ey are in paper form and the copier can convert them to electronic format I would appreciate receiving them
2lectronically.

Thanks,
Kirk Allen



Arcola Township

From: Kirk Allen [Kirk@illinoisleaks.com]
Sent: Monday, December 22, 2014 5:03 PM
To: arcolats@arcola-il.com

Subject: FOIA Request #2 December 22, 2014

In accordance with the Freedom of Information Act you are to provide the following unless exempt as outlined
in the law. This is not a question!

1. Copy of all gas charge card statements since Jan 1,2012 - (Complete would include ALL pages provided
~with the mailing of the statement whether by electronic or US postal mail.)
2. Copy of all phone bills since Jan 1, 2012 (Complete would include ALL pages provided with the
mailing of the bill whether by electronic or US postal mail.)
3. Copy of all cell phone bills since Jan 1,2012 (Complete would include ALL pages provided with the
mailing of the bill whether by electronic or US postal mail.)
4. Exact location of wireless internet access point

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

If you are not the FOLA officer responsible for any part of this request you are required by law to forward it to
the appropriate FOIA officer.

The purpose oI the request is to access and disseminate information regarding the legal rights of the general
public and is zot for the principal purpose of personal or commercial benefit.

As cutimed in FOIA, documents shall be furnished without charge or at a reduced charge, as determined by the
DUTii Dy, 1f the person requesting the documents states the specific purpose for the request and indicates that
2 "z er or reduction of the fee is in the public interest. Waiver or reduction of the fee js in the public interest if
¢ rrreipal purpose of the request is to access and disseminate information regarding the health, safety and

* 22272 or the legal rights of the general public and is not for the principal purpose of personal or commercial
~eTeln :

- 2= requesting the records be provided in electronic format if that is the method in which they are stored. If

ey are in paper form and the copier can convert them to electronic format I would appreciate receiving them
2 acronically.

ranks,

Nirk Allen

20 Box 593
KNansas, IL 61933



